Meredith Moore

From: scott@swierlaw.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:38 PM

To: Meredith Moore; Rich Coit

Subject: RE: FW: 11-087 - NAT Amended Application for Certificate of Authority

Meredith and Rich:

I have spoken with NAT's acting president and he wanted to let you know that NAT does not intend to
serve the Midstate study area beyond the borders of the reservation. As such, nothing in the newly-
amended application changes NAT's position that we previously discussed.

If you would still like to get together tomorrow (Thursday) at 2:30 p.m., please let me know.
Thanks.

Scott

Scott R. Swier

SWIER LAW FIRMi ProF. LLC

202 N. Main Street

P.O. Box 256

Avon, SD 57315
Telephone: (605) 286-3218
Facsimile: (605) 286-3219
Scott@SwierLaw.com
www.SwierLaw.com

Confidentiality Notice

This message is being sent by or on behalf of Swier Law Firm, Prof. LLC. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, attorney-client privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone at (605) 286-3218 or by reply transmission by e-mail, and delete all copies of the message.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including

any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding tax-related penalties under the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending fo another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
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